
 
 

 

 

 

CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE 

FRIDAY, 26TH AUGUST, 2022 
 

 
A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held on FRIDAY, 26 

AUGUST 2022 at 11.00 am.  The meeting will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL 

HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS and will be a blended meeting in accordance with 

the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 and can be accessed remotely via Microsoft Teams. 

 

All Attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this 

meeting will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available 

thereafter for public view for 180 days. 

 

 
J. J. WILKINSON, 
Clerk to the Council, 
 
19 August 2022  
 
 

BUSINESS 
 

1.  Apologies for Absence  
 

 

2.  Order of Business  
 

 

3.  Declarations of Interest  
 

 

4.  Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

2 mins 

 Minute of Meeting held on 22 April 2022 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 
 

 

5.  Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 5 - 20) 
 

10 mins 

 (i) 17 May – 14 June 2022  
 
(ii) 15 June – 19 July 2022 

 
(iii) 20 July – 17 August 2022  
 
(Copy attached.) 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 
  

6.  Licensing of Short Term Lets (Pages 21 - 52) 
 

20 mins 

 Consider report by Clerk, Scottish Borders Civic Government Licensing 
Committee. (Copy attached.) 

 

7.  Any Other Items Previously Circulated  
 

 

8.  Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent  
 

 

9.  Items Likely to be Taken in Private  
 

 

 Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved: 
 
“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.” 

 

10.  Minute (Pages 53 - 54) 
 

5 mins 

 Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 22 April 2022 to be approved 
and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.)  

 

 
 
NOTES 
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions. 
 
2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 

item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting. 

 

 
Membership of Committee:- Councillors M. Douglas (Chairman), P. Brown, J. Cox, D. Parker, 
J. PatonDay, N. Richards, F. Sinclair, E. Small and T. Weatherston 
 

 
Please direct any enquiries to William Mohieddeen Ext 6504 
E-Mail: William. Mohieddeen@scotborders.gov.uk 
 

 



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL 
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 MINUTES of Meeting of the CIVIC 

GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held via Microsoft Teams on Friday, 22 April 
2022 at 12.30 p.m.   

    
 
 

Present:- Councillors  J. Greenwood, D. Paterson, N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, 
E. Thornton-Nicol and G. Turnbull.   
 

Apologies:- Councillors J. Brown, T.Weatherston. 
 
In Attendance:- 

 
Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and 
Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne. J. Scott and H. Wood), Inspector S. 
Grainger, PC S. Lackenby (Police Scotland), Democratic Services Officers (F. 
Henderson) 

 

 
 
 

1. MINUTE  
The minute of the meeting held on Monday, 29 March 2022 had been circulated. 
 
DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman. 
 

2. LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS  
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with 
under delegated powers for the period 9 March 2022 – 12 April 2022. 
 
DECISION 
NOTED. 
 
PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION 
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14  of part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the Act. 
 

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS 
 
 

3. LICENSING OF TAXI, PRIVATE HIRE VEHCILES AND DRIVERS  
The Committee agreed to immediately suspend the taxi drivers licence of the holder until 
9 July 2022. 
 

4. MINUTE 
The private section of the minute of the meeting held on Monday, 29 March 2022. 
 
 
 
Meeting concluded 13:15 p.m.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS

Armed Forces Day Parade Of Colours Marches and Parades Armed Forces Day Parade of Colours - Coldstream


Saturday 18 June 2022   1.00pm

Edinburgh Road Club Marches and Parades Edinburgh Road Club Amateur Cycle Race - Tweeddale


Sunday 5 June 2022   11.00am

Focal Events Ltd Marches and Parades Cycle Event
 - Newcastleton

Saturday 11 June 2022 - 10.00am

Selkirk Silver Band Marches and Parades Selkirk Common Riding Show Sunday - Selkirk


Sunday 12 June 2022   1.30pm

Greenlaw Festival Trust Marches and Parades Greenlaw Festival - Crowning Procession


Saturday 25 June 2022   12.00noon

Tweedbank Fair Committee Marches and Parades Fruit and Flower Procession - Tweedank Fair


Saturday 28 May 2022 - 12.45pm

Tweedbank Fair Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Tweedbank Fair


Wednesday 25 May 2022 - 7.00pm

St Boswells Village Week Committee Marches and Parades Village Race - St Boswells


Sunday 5 June 2022   2.00pm

St Boswells Village Week Committee Marches and Parades Wobbly Bridge Trail Race - St Boswells


Sunday 22 May 2022   12.00noon

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Beltane Queen's Party 2022 - Peebles


Friday 17 June 2022   8.30pm

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Cross Kirk Ceremonies 2022 - Peebles


Sunday 19 June 2022   5.45pm

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Childrens Disco - Peebles


Monday 20 June 2022 - 9.00pm

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Childrens Sports - Peebles


Tuesday 21 June 2022 - 6.30pm and 8.15pm

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 

 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

17 May 2022 - 14 June 2022

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Installation of Cornet and Riding of the Boundaries - Peebles


Wednesday 22 June 2022 - 5.45pm

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Cornets Reel - Peebles


Wednesday 22 June 2022 - 10.15pm

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Junior Rideout - Peebles


Thursday 23 June 2022 - 6.00pm

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Peebles


Friday 24 June 2022 - 7.30pm

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Crowning Ceremony and Grand Procession - Peebles


Saturday 25 June 2022 - 8.45am

Lorna Evans Marches and Parades Beating of the Retreat - Peebles


Saturday 25 June 2022 - 7.00pm

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades 
Melrosians Junior Rideout
 - Melrose

Monday 6 June 2022 - 7.45pm

Hawick Junior Ride Marches and Parades Hawick Junior Ride
 - Hawick

Thursday 19 May 2022 - 6.30pm

Gordon Civic Week Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade
 - Gordon

Saturday 11 June 2022   3.15pm-3.45pm

Selkirk Ex-Standard Bearers Association Marches and Parades Junior Ride
 - Selkirk

Wednesday, 1 June 2022 - 6.30pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Mosspaul Rideout
 - Hawcik

Saturday 28 May 2022 - 12.00pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Mosspaul Rideout - Hawick


Tuesday 31 May 2022 - 12.00pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Thursday Night Chase Rideout - Hawick


Thursday 2 June 2022 - 6.00pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Denholm Rideout
 - Hawick

Saturday 4 June 2022 - 12.30pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Kirking Sunday - Hawick


Sunday 5 June 2022 - 10.30pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Monday Morning Chase
 - Hawick

Monday 6 June 2022 - 6.30pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Tuesday Morning Chase - Hawick


Tuesday 7 June 2022 - 6.30pm

P
age 6



Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Wednesday Morning Chase
 - Hawick

Wednesday 8 June 2022 - 6.30pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Thursday Morning Chase Rideout
 - Hawick

Thursday 9 June 2022 - 6.00pm

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Cornet's Walk Thursday Night
 - Hawick

Thursday 9 June 2022 - 8.10pm

Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades  Common Riding Friday - Hawick


Friday 10 June 2022 - 8.30am

Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades Beltane Saturday Ride Out - Peebles


Saturday 25 June 2022   8.30am

Hawick Common Riding Committee Marches and Parades Common Riding Saturday
 - Hawick

Saturday 11 June 2022 - 9.30am

St Ronan's Piping Society Marches and Parades Pipe Band Competition March - Innerleithen


Saturday 4 June 2022   5.00pm

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Spurs Rideout - Galashiels

Friday 20 May 2022 - 6.30pm 
Spurs Rideout

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Threepwood Rideout - Galashiels

Friday 27 May 2022 - 5.45pm 
Threepwood Rideout

Live Borders Sport Marches and Parades Scottish Borders Triathlon Series - Eyemouth


Sunday 19 June 2022   8.00am - 4.00pm

Ancrum Fete Day Committee Marches and Parades  Ancrum Fete Day Committee - Castle Hill Running Race
 - Ancrum

Saturday 11 June 2022 - 3.30pm

The Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - West Linton


Friday 3 June 2022    8.00pm

The Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Whipman Rideout - West Linton

Saturday 4  June 2022  10.00am

The Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Family Cycle Ride - West Linton


Sunday 5  June 2022  10.30am

The Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Kirkin' of the Whipman - West Linton


Sunday 5  June 2022  11.00am

The Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Sportive Time Trial - West Linton


Monday 6  June 2022  7.30pm

The Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Cross Country Races - West Linton


Wednesday 8  June 2022  6.30pm

P
age 7



The Whipman Play Society Marches and Parades Whipman's Walk - West Linton


Saturday 11 June 2022  1.00pm

Scotts Selkirk Marches and Parades Jubilee Celebration
 - Selkirk

Saturday 4 June 2022   2.00pm - 2.30pm

Peebles Ex-Servicemens Pipe Band Marches and Parades Escort Beltane Queen Home - Cardrona


Monday 20 June 2022   9.30pm

Clovenfords Summer Fair Committee Marches and Parades Clovenfords Summer Fair Committee
 - Clovenfords

Saturday 4 June 2022  at 1.00pm

Hillside Outside Limited Market Operator Temporary - Tweed Green, Peebles


Saturday 28 and Sunday 29 May 2022    8.00am - 9.00pm

The Whipman Play Market Operator Temporary - Lower Green, West Linton


Saturday 4 June 2022
 to Saturday 11 June 2022

David Jeffrey Private Hire Driver Grant - 1/PD22

Christopher Law Private Hire Driver Grant - 1/PD23

Shirley Lauder Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD44

Peebles And District Round Table Public Charitable Street Collection - Peebles

Saturday 11 June 2022

St Ronan's Piping Society Public Charitable Street Collection - Innerleithen

Saturday 4 June 2022

Berwickshire Charity Truck Run Public Charitable Street Collections - Duns

Various Dates - June, July and August 2022

Blood Bikes Scotland And Veterans Lifeline Public Charitable Street Collection - Coldstream

Saturday 18 June 2022

The Whipman Play Public Entertainment Temporary - Lower Green, West Linton


Saturday 4 June 2022
 to Saturday 11 June 2022

John E Wilson Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 4/TD59

John Lauder Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD18

Douglas Purves Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 2/TD4

Brian Rodgerson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD48

Tomasz Hojanski Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD285

Ronnie Stewart Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD309

Andrew Wood Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD8

Mark Stennett Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD19

Bruce Mercer Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV62 - Silver Vauxhall Insignia - PF18 VUH - 4 Passengers

P
age 8



NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS

Berwickshire Charity Truck Run Marches and Parades Charity Fundraising for NHS Borders


Saturday 16 July 2022   1.30pm - 4.00pm

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Lindean Rideout


Monday 27 June 2022 - 6.00pm


Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Torwoodlee Rideout


Wednesday 29 June 2022 - 5.45pm


Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade


Wednesday 29 June 2022 - 7.00pm

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Ex-Principals March and Roses Ceremony

Saturday 2 July 2022 - 7.45pm


Burnfoot Community Council Marches and Parades Burnfoot Community Carnival Parade

Saturday 9 July 2022 

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Family Cycle Run

Sunday 3rd July 2022 - 6:30pm - 8:00pm

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Opening Ceremony

Sunday 3rd July 2022 - 12:00noon

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Wynsome Maid with Cavalcade


Monday 4 July 2022 - 7:00pm

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Procession and Crowing of Wynsome Maid


Monday 4  July 2022 - 5:20pm

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Longformacus Ride 


Tuesday 5 July  July 2022 - 4:00pm

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Riding the Bounds and Gavinton


Wedensday 6 July  July 2022 - 5:15pm


CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 

 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

15 June  2022 - 19 July 2022

P
age 9



Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Fun Run 


Thursday 7 July 2022 - 6:30pm - 8:00pm


Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Duns Law Rideout


Thursday 7 July  July 2022 - 4:30pm


Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades  "Hand Ba"


Friday 8 July  July 2022 - 6:30pm


Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Torchlight Procession

 
Friday 8 July  July 2022 - 10:10pm - 11:30pm


Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Whitchester Ride (Ellemford)


Saturday 9 July  July 2022 - 8:30am


Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Carnival Parade 


Saturday 9 July  July 2022 - 5:30pm


Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Entertainment in the Market Square


Saturday 19 July  July 2022 - 8:00pm - 11:30pm


Earlston Civic Week Organising Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade


Saturday, 9 July 2022 - 1.00pm

Earlston Civic Week Organising Committee Marches and Parades Torchlight Parade


Saturday, 9 July 2022 - 10.15pm

Eyemouth High School Marches and Parades Annual School Walk


Thursday 16 June 2022   1.30pm

Gala Harriers Athletics Club Marches and Parades Three Eildons Hill Race - Melrose


Saturday 25 June 2022 - 1.00pm

Hawick Belles Breeze Group Marches and Parades Cycling Event - 8.00am


Sunday 26 June 2022 - 8.00am

Hawick Cycling Club Marches and Parades Cycling Event

Sunday 3 July 2022 - 9.00am

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Ceremonial Rideout


Friday 8 July 2022 - 8.00am

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Ceremonial return of the Sashes


Sunday 10 July 2022 - 13.45pm

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Rideout to Morebattle


Sunday 19 June 2022 - 11.45am

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Rideout to Southdean


Saturday 25 June 2022 - 12.00noon

P
age 10



Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Rideout to Crailing/Nisbet


Wednesday 29 June 2022 - 6.00pm

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Rideout to Carter Bar


Saturday 2 July 2022 - 10.00am

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Leading Rein Horse Rideout


Sunday 3 July 2022 - 12.00noon

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Kirking of the Jethart Callant


Sunday 3 July 2022 - 6.00pm

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Rideout to Fulton Castle


Monday 4 July 2022 - 6.30pm

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Rideout to Lanton and Ancrum


Wednesday 6 July 2022 - 6.30pm

Jethart Callant's Festival Marches and Parades Investiture of 2022 Jethart Callant and Callant's Walk


Thursday 7 July 2022 - 7.15pm

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Kirkin of Kelso Laddie


Sunday 17th July 2022  5:50pm

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Whipman's Ceremony

Monday 18th July 2022  3.00pm

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Ride to Stichill, Hume and Ednam


Tuesday 19th July 2022  3.45pm

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Torchlight Procession


Wednesday 20th July 2022  11.00pm

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Ride to Floors Castle 

Thursday 21st July 2022  3.45pm

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade


Saturday 23rd July 2022  7.00pm

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Morebattle Rideout


Sunday, 19 June 2022 - 12.00noon

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Yetholm Rideout


Saturday 23rd July 2022  8.00am

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Melrosians Rideout


Monday 20 June 2022 - 6.00pm

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades 
Fancy Dress Parade


Tuesday 21 June 2022 - 7.00pm

P
age 11



Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades Bike Ride


Wednesday 22 June 2022 - 6.00pm

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades 
Melrose Abbey/Melrose Parish Church Ceremony


Thursday 23 June 2022 - 8.00pm

Melrose Festival Executive Marches and Parades 
Tour of Ceremonies


Saturday 25 June 2022 - 8.45pm

Ride Of The Legends Marches and Parades Charity Cycle Ride - Doddie Foundation


Sunday 17th July 2022

Selkirk Common Riding Executive CommitteeMarches and Parades Silver Band Parade to Games & Gymkhana


Saturday 18 June 2022   1.00pm

Selkirk Common Riding Trust Marches and Parades Selkirk Common Riding


Friday 17 June 2022 - 4.00am

St Ronan's Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Cleikum Ceremonies (from 7.00pm)


Friday 15th July 2022  7:00pm

St Ronan's Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Torchlight and Bonfire Parade - Innerleithen


Saturday 16 July 2022  10:00pm

St Ronan's Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Innerleithen


Thursday 14 July 2022    7.30pm

St Ronan's Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Flower Parade, Innerleithen


Saturday 16 July   11.00am

St Ronan's Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Kirkin' Parade - Innerleithen


Sunday 10 July 2022   10.30am

St Ronan's Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Beating of the Retreat - Innerleithen


Saturday 16 July 2022    7.00pm

St Ronan's Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Programme of Music - Innerleithen

Sunday 10 July 2022   2.00pm

St Ronan's Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Race Around Town and Games Opening Parade - Innerleithen


Saturday 16 July 2022   1.30pm

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade


Thursday 24 June 2022 - 7.15pm

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Foot/Running Race


Wednesday 22 June 2022 - 7.00pm

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Parade of Competitors


Saturday 25 June 2022 - 12.15pm

P
age 12



The Lodge Of Melrose St John No 1 Marches and Parades The Lodge of Melrose St John No 1


Saturday 25 June 2022 - 7.45pm

Vertish Hill Sports Committee Marches and Parades Vertish Hill Sports 

Saturday 25 June 2022 - 1.00pm

Yetholm Community Council - Yetholm FestivalMarches and Parades Stob Stanes Rideout


Wednesday 15 June 2022   5.30pm

Borders Book Festival Temporary Market Operator Borders Book Festival 2022


Thursday 16th June 2022 - 2:00pm - 9:00pm   Friday 17th June 2022 - Sunday 19th 

June 2022 
12:00noon - 8:00pm

Jessica Fraser-Orr Temporary Market Operator Greenlaw Festival Craft Market


Saturday 25 June 2022   12.30pm - 4.30pm

Thirlestane Castle Events Ltd Temporary Market Operator Thirlestane Castle


Saturday 18 June and Sunday 19 June 2022 - 10.00am - 5.00pm

AEG Presents Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Floors Castle, Kelso


Monday 4 July 022 - 4.00pm - 11.00pm; Wednesdasy 6 July 2022 - 4.00pm - 11.00pm; 

and Friday 8 July 2022 - 4.00pm - 11.00pm

Bennett Hiscoe Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Greenyards Triangle, Melrose



Thursday 23 June 8.00pm - 10.30pm; Friday 24 June 6.00pm - 10.30pm; Saturday 25 

June 12.00noon - 10.30pm; and Sunday 26 June 12.00noon - 6.00pm

Bennett Hiscoe Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Selkirk Common Riding - Victoria Park, Selkirk


Thursday 16 June 6.00pm - 10.00pm; Friday 17 June 12.00noon - 10.00pm; Saturday 

18 June 12.00noon - 10.00pm; Sunday 19 June 12.00noon - 9.00pm; and Monday 20 

June 6.00pm - 9.00pm

Big Kid Entertainment Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Circus, Common Haugh Car Park, Hawick


Friday 15 to Sunday 17 July 2022   3.00pm - 9.00pm

Border Federation Of Young Farmers Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Border Federation of Young Farmers - Dance


Saturday, 2 July 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.30am

Borders Book Festival Public Entertainment Licence Temporary  - Borders Book Festival 2022 


Thursday 16th June 2022 2:00pm -12:00midnight  Friday 16th June 2022 - Sunday 

19th June 2022 9:00am - 12:00midnight

Burnfoot Community Council Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Burnfoot Community Carnival - Funfair, stalls, live music, bands, catering, 

ice cream vans

Saturday, 9 July 2022 - 12.00noon - 9.00pm

P
age 13



Charles Horne Public Entertainment Licence Temporary -  Victoria Park, Peebles

)
Wednesday 22nd June - 6.00pm - 10.30pm, Thursday 23rd June - 6.00pm - 10.30pm, 

Friday 24th June - 6.00pm 11.00pm, and Saturday 25th June - 12.00noon - 11.00pm

Earlston Civic Week Organising Committee Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Earlston Civic Week - Various events

6 - 9 July 2022 

Hawick Mosstroopers Club Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Hawick Moor Racecourse - Music


Saturday, 25 June 2022 - 7.00pm - 9.00pm

James Henderson Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Gala Rig

Friday 17 June 2022

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Burnfoot Community Carnival, Hawick


Saturday, 9 July 2022 - 11.00am - 10.00pm

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Licence Temporary -  Duns Square


Saturday 6 August - 5.00pm - 12.00midnight

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Duns School Car Park


Friday 8 July 2022 - 9.00pm - 12.00midnight

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Co-op Car Park, Eyemouth


Saturday, 30 July 2022 - 12.00noon to 12.00midnight



Melrose Festival Executive Committee Public Entertainment Licence Temorary -  Melrose Festival Ball


Friday 24 June 2022   7.30pm - 3.00am

Michael Noon Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Earlston RFC - Earlston Civic Week


Saturday, 9 July 2022

Taylors Funfairs Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary -  Funfair - Galashiels


Wednesday, 29 June 2022 to Sunday, 3 July 2022 - 1.00pm - 11.00pm

Taylors Funfairs Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Jedburgh


Thursday, 7 July 2022 to Sunday, 10 July 2022 - 1.00pm - 11.00pm

Taylors Funfairs Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Funfair - Innerleithen


Tuesday, 12 July 2022 to Sunday, 17 July 2022 - 1.00pm - 11.00pm

Thirlestane Castle Events Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Sir Jackie Stewart Classic Motoring Event


Friday 17 June 2022 - 10.00am - 5.00pm, Saturday 18 and Sunday 19 June 2022 - 

10.00am - 5.00pm

Alexander Birrell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD36

P
age 14



Darren Sharp Street Trader Temporary  - 6 Weeks

Thursday 16 June 2022 - Thursday 28 July 2022    Monday to Sunday 9.00am - 

10.00pm

Matthew Henthorn Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 4/TD68

Andrew Whitson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD26

Carolann Malcolm Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD4

Derek Clyde Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD77

Derek Richmond Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD16

Gail Wilson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD160

Gordon Miller Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD114

James Henderson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD86

Jason Raeburn Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD32

Karina Halliday Taxi Driver Licence Renewal -  2/TD155

Karina Halliday Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD155

Kenneth Leslie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD57

Kenneth Wood Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD144

Lukasz Silianczuk Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD78

Malcolm Rowell Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD247

Mark Stennett Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD19

Martin Davidson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD50

Michael Cassie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD79

Paul Miller Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD71

Ryan Gilchrist Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD8

Samantha Beacock Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD14

Sharon Ashworth Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD76

Laura Glover Animal Boarding Establishment Tweed Dogs Day Care Centre
, 
Hawick

Christine Swanston Animal Boarding Establishment Ferniehirst Mill, 
Jedburgh


P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS

William Carmichael Memorial RBP 735 Marches and Parades Queens Platinium Jubilee and Orange Parade - Hawick

Saturday, 30 July 2022 - 1.00pm

Coldstream Riders Association Marches and Parades Flodden Rideout 
- Coldstream

Thursday 4th August 2022  10:30am

Coldstream Riders Association Marches and Parades Norham Rideout - Coldstream


Monday 1st August 2022  4:00pm

Coldstream Riders Association Marches and Parades Birgham to Leitholm Rideout - Coldstream

Tuesday 2nd August 2022  2:30pm

Live Borders Sport Marches and Parades Triathlon - Kelso


Sunday, 14 August 2022 - 8.00am - 4.00pm


Eyemouth Childrens Picnic And Herring 

Queen Association

Marches and Parades Eyemouth Herring Queen Festival - Crowning Parade
 - Eyemouth

Saturday 23rd July 2022 - 3.30pm

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic And Herring 

Queen Association

Marches and Parades Eyemouth Herring Queen Festival - Fancy Dress Float and PJ Parade - Eyemouth

 
Monday 25th July 2022 - 7.15pm

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic And Herring 

Queen Association

Marches and Parades Eyemouth Herring Queen Festival - Torchlight Parade - Eyemouth


Saturday 30th July 2022  9.00pm

Presenting Coldstream Association Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week - Opening Ceremony
 - Coldstream

Sunday 4th August 2022  2:30pm - 2:45pm

Presenting Coldstream Association Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week - Fancy Dress Parade
 - Coldstream

Saturday 6th August 2022  5:00pm

Presenting Coldstream Association Marches and Parades Coldstrean Civic Week - Torchlight Parade
- Coldstream

Wednesday 3rd August 2022  10:00pm

Nigel Williams Market Operators Temporary - Country Fayre


Sunday 31 July 2022 - 12.00noon - 5.00pm

Peeblesshire Agricultural Society Market Operators Temporary - Peebles Agricultural Show


Saturday 13 August 2022 - 8.00am - 6.00pm

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 

 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

20 July 2022 - 17 August 2022

P
age 17



Joanna Maitland-Carew Market Operators Temporary - Farmers Market

Saturday 6 August 2022 - 10.00am to 2.00pm

Ryan Barbour Metal Dealer Grant - Ford Transit - PX57 XPW

Monday to Saturday    6.00am - 8.00pm

All Scrap Metals

Gordon Finlay Metal Dealer Itinerant - Grant - Ford Transit LB61 FDL and  Renault Master HN07 0NW


Monday - Friday 8.00am - 5.00pm and Saturday 8.00am - 12.00noon


All Scrap Metal and General Household

Bryan Wright Metal Dealer Material Change - Change of Vehicle - Iveco Daily NU65 ESG and Mercedes Atego LK57 

CKG

Jedburgh Rotary Club Public Charitable Street Collections - Jedburgh High Street

Sunday 28 August 2022

Presenting Coldstream Association Public Charitable Street Collections - Coldstream

Week Ending 06 August 2022

The Salvation Army Public Charitable Street Collections - Kelso

Saturday 27 August 2022

Derek Slater Public Entertainment Temorary -  Funfair - Lorry Park, Coldstream


Tuesday 2 August- 6.30pm - 8.30pm, Wednesday 3 August 6.30pm - 10.00pm and 

Thursday 4 August 6.30pm - 8.30pm 2022

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair, Duns Showfield


Saturday 6 August 2022 - 10.00am - 6.00pm

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Land for Recreation South West of Health Centre, Lauder


Thursday 4 and Friday 5 August 2022 - 6.00pm - 8.00pm; Saturday 6 August 2022 - 

1.00pm - 8.00pm; Sunday 7 August 2022  1.00pm - 4.00pm

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair, Croft Park, Kelso


Tuesday 19 July 5.30pm - 9.00pm; Wednesday 20 July 5.30pm - 9.00pm, Thursday 21 

July 5.30pm - 9.00pm; Friday 22 July - 5.30pm - 9.00pm; Saturday 23 July 5.30pm - 

9.00pm, Sunday 24 July - Closed and Monday 25 July - 5.30pm - 9.00pm

Michael Noon Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Floors Castle - Bouncy Castles

Saturday, 6 August 2022  11:00am - 9:00pm

P
age 18



Sam Stokes Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Floors Castle event


Saturday 6 August - 12.00noon - 9.00pm

Berwickshire Agricultural Association Public Entertainment Temporary - Duns Show


Saturday 6 August 2022 - 7.00am - 8.00pm

Lauder Common Riding Committee Public Entertainment Temporary - Lauder Common Riding Ball


Saturday 6 August 2022 - 7.30pm - 2.00am

Nigel Williams Public Entertainment Temporary - Coldingham Fayre


Sunday 31 July 2022 - 12.00noon - 5.00pm

Peebles Rugby Limited Public Entertainment Temporary -  Peebles Festival of Rugby - Disco


Saturday 6th August 2022   7:00pm - 1:00am

Peeblesshire Agricultural Society Public Entertainment Temporary - Peebles Agricultural Show


Saturday 13 August 2022 - 8.00am - 6.00pm

Peeblesshire Junior Agricultural Club Public Entertainment Temporary - Peebles Show Dance


Saturday 13 August 2022 - 8.00pm - 1.00am

Andrew Flannery Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 4/PV42 - Blue Mercedes V Class - AF07 GLF - 7 Passengers

Graeme Geddes Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV54 - Black Renault Traffic - YE16 YJH - 8 Passengers

E J Taxis Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 2/PV8 - Black Vauxhall Zafira Tourer - SA15 XPD - 6 Passengers

Keith Gibb Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 4/PV10 - White Fors Transit - GS51 BUS - 8 Passengers

Lorna Ramsay Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 4/PV15 - Silver BMW 2180 Sport - GX10 RNA - 6 Passengers

Edward Collin Street Trader Licence Renewal - 
MT11 VKM, WX64 BXB, YT64 VFL and YC18 WNO

Monday to Saturday 7.00am - 3.00pm

Fish and associated good 

Various locations throughout Scottish Borders Council area

Mark Brockie Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD37

Jane Scott Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD77

Simon Nevin Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD14

Richard Marshall Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD24

Mark Forsyth Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD35

Dolanna Mackay Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD42

Michal Borek Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD66

Robert Lazzari Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD176

Caroline McLaren Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD244

Alan Cowburgh Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD261

Bruce Mercer Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD363

P
age 19



Ellen Fraser Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD16

Frank Byers Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD49

Lukasz Sroczyk Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD51

Patricia Graham Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD69

David McLean Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD86

Derek Gray Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD131

Robert Scott Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD158

Robert Scott Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD22

Christopher Spain Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV49 - Silver Ford Tourneo - T80 BCC - 8 Passengers

Andrew Frame Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV27 - Black Volkswagen Passat - SM17 YFR - 4 Passengers

Lukasz Kriese Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV15 - Red Ford S- Max Titanium - 6 Passengers

Roman Zelewski Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV32 - Black Ford S-Max Titanium - SW13 FJX - 6 Passengers

George Low Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV33 - Silver Mercedes Benz E220 Class - TA07 GET - 4 Passengers

Daniel Krata Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV40 - Blue Skoda Superb - LX64 OJR - 4 Passengers

Gail Wilson Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV100 - Blue Zafira Tourer - G4 YLU - 4 Passengers

Alan Cowburgh Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV141 - White Ford Galaxy Titanium - EX17 RSO - 6 Passengers

P
age 20



 
 

 

 

 

LICENSING OF SHORT TERM LETS 
 

Report by Clerk, Scottish Borders Civic Government Licensing 
Committee 

CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
26 August 2022 

 

 

1. PURPOSE AND SUMMARY  
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide Members with information on 
the new powers which have been given to local authorities to 
regulate short term lets in the form of a licensing regime. This report 

details what powers are available to the Council in relation to 
mandatory and discretionary controls under the legislation. It also 

sets out the time line for the implementation of these powers 
following a period of public consultation and final Council decision.      

 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 It is recommended that the Committee notes: 
 

(a) the commencement of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 

(Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022; 

(b) that as a result of the provisions of the legislation, local 

authorities must open a licensing scheme for short term lets by 
1 October 2022; 

(c) agree to recommend to Council that a public consultation be 

carried out on the draft policy as detailed in Appendix 1.  

  

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



 
 

 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 On 19 January 2022, the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of 

Short Term Lets) Order 2022 (“the Order”) was approved by the Scottish 
Parliament. The Order came into force on 1 March 2022 and inserts new 
legislative provisions into the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (“the 

Act”)   
 

3.2 The Order introduces a new mandatory licensing system for short term lets 
which local authorities are required to establish by 1 October 2022. 

 

3.3 Prior to the introduction of the legislation, there was no requirement to licence 
short term lets and, therefore, local authorities did not have the ability to 

regulate these types of premises. 
 
3.4  The licensing scheme was brought in by the Scottish Government with the 

aim to ensure that short term lets are safe, address issues faced by 
neighbours, to facilitate local authorities in knowing and understanding what 

is happening in their area and handling complaints effectively. It also enables 
local authorities to ensure the people providing short term lets are suitable. 
The legislation aims to make sure that the economic tourism and benefits 

from short term lets are balanced with the needs of the local communities. 
 

3.5  The short term let licensing scheme will cover a wide range of residential 
accommodation including, but not exclusively, self-catered properties, B and 
B’s, guest houses, glamping pods and yurts.           

 
4. SCOPE OF THE LICENSING SCHEME 

 
4.1 The licensing scheme includes new mandatory safety requirements that will 

cover every type of short term let. These are set out in the mandatory 

conditions of a licence. It will also include a “fit and proper” test to assess 
whether an applicant is suitable to be the holder of a licence. Every licence 

application will require consultation with Police Scotland and the Scottish Fire 
and Rescue Service. In addition, consultation will be carried out with the 
Council’s Environmental Health Service and Planning and Building Standards 

departments.         
  

4.2 The Council also has discretion to apply further appropriate conditions to 
address any local concerns.  

 
4.3 The Order sets out a timetable for the implementation of the licensing 

scheme. This has been set out in paragraph 2 of the draft policy as detailed 

at Appendix 1.   
 

5. PLANNING LEGISLATION  
 

5.1 In addition to the introduction of the licensing scheme for short term lets, 

new planning regulations were brought into force in April 2021. The Town and 
Country Planning (Short Term Let Control Areas) (Scotland) Regulations 2021 

provide a mechanism for the Council, as planning authority, to establish short 
term let “control areas” which aim to help manage high numbers of short 
term lets.  Under these regulations, the Council, as planning authority, can 

establish areas where any property operating as a short term let for more 

Page 22



 
 

 

than 28 days a year has to apply for planning consent as it is considered a 

change of use. As set out in paragraph 16.6 of the draft policy as detailed at 
Appendix 1, the Council does not propose to designate any short term control 

areas meantime but this will be reviewed on a regular basis. 
  
6. TIMESCALE FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LICENSING SCHEME 

 
6.1 The Scottish Government delayed the introduction of the legislation by a year 

but did not extend the timescales for local authorities to have to start 
accepting applications. The guidance for local authorities was not published 
until 25 March 2022 and the Council must be in a position to accept 

applications by 1 October 2022.  
 

6.2 The implementation of any discretionary powers or conditions will require the 
Council to carry out a public consultation. 

 

6.3 Subject to Council approval the consultation exercise will start immediately 
and will run for a period of three weeks. 

 
6.4  The consultation will ask for views on the draft policy as detailed at Appendix 

1.  

 
7. LICENSING FEE STRUCTURE  

 
7.1 Licensing authorities are required to charge fees in respect of processing and 

determining applications. The Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 states 

that licensing fees must be sufficient to cover the authority’s administrative 
expenses. This doesn’t just include staff time and ongoing associated 

expenses but all work involved in getting the licensing scheme up and 
running. 

 

7.2 Based on information available to date, the indicative fee is anticipated to be 
in the region of £200- £400. A fee structure is likely to be in place taking into 

consideration the capacity of the premises and the type of short term let 
licence being applied for. Ongoing work is being carried out to ensure that all 
costs have been captured and the confirmed fee and structure will be 

presented to the committee at a future meeting. The legislation also enables 
enforcement costs to be recovered separately. These are for premises which 

require inspection after ongoing complaints or where there is a failure to 
comply with conditions relating to the premises.   

 
8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 Officers will monitor and collate the responses received during the public 
consultation. 

 
8.2 A further report will be brought to the Committee in relation to agreeing a 

licensing policy and fee structure for recommendation to Council.                   

 
  

Page 23



 
 

 

9. IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1  Financial 

 
There are no costs attached to any of the recommendations contained in this 
report. There are no costs associated with the publication of the draft Short 

Term Lets Licensing Policy as this will be published online.  
 

9.2 Risk and Mitigation 
 
       The carrying out of the consultation and the consideration of the responses 

received will allow Council to determine the final content of the Short Term 
Lets Licensing Policy. 

 
9.3 IIA 
        

 It is anticipated that there will be no adverse impact due to race, disability, 
gender, age, sexual orientation or religious belief arising from the proposals 

in this report.   
 
9.4 Sustainable Development Goals 

 
      There are no sustainable development goals arising from the proposals 

contained in this report. 
 
9.5 Climate Change 

 
     There are no climate change impacts from the proposals contained in this 

report. 
 
9.6 Rural Proofing 

 
       There are no rural proofing issues arising from the proposals contained in this 

report. 
 
9.7   Data Protection Impact Statement 

 
       There are no personal data implications arising from the proposals contained 

in this report. 
 

9.8  Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation 
 
       No change to either the Scheme of Administration or the Scheme of 

Delegation as a result of the recommendations in this report. 
 

  

Page 24



 
 

 

10.  CONSULTATION 

 
The Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Legal Officer ( Monitoring Officer), the Chief 

Officer Audit and Risk, the Chief Human Resources Officer and the Clerk to the 
Council have  been consulted and any comments received have been incorporated 
into the final report. 

 
Approved by 

 

Nuala McKinlay 
Clerk, Scottish Borders Civic Government Licensing Committee 
 

Author(s) 

 

Name Designation and Contact Number 

Ron Kirk Managing Solicitor, Property and Licensing, Tel No. 
01835 826764 

 
Background Papers:  None 

 
Previous Minute Reference:  28 February 2022 
 

Note – You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various computer 
formats by contacting the address below.  Ron Kirk can also give information on other 

language translations as well as providing additional copies. 
 
Contact us at, Ron Kirk, Managing Solicitor, Property & Licensing, Tel. No. 01835 

826764. Email: ron.kirk@scotborders.gov.uk   

 

  

Page 25

mailto:ron.kirk@scotborders.gov.uk


 
 

 

Appendix 1 

 

 

 

 

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD 

 

SHORT TERM LETS LICENSING 

 

DRAFT POLICY STATEMENT 

 

 

 

  

Page 26



 
 

 

 

 

Contents 

 

Foreword 

 

1. Background 

2. Timescales for applying 

3. Definitions 

4. Application and notification 

5. Objections and representations 

6. Determination of application 

7. Right of appeal 

8. Licence duration and renewal 

9. Licence conditions 

10. Temporary exemptions 

11. Temporary licences 

12. Compliance and enforcement 

13. Variation of a licence 

14. Suspension and revocation of a licence 

15. Third party accreditation 

16. Planning permission 

17. Fees 

 

 

Appendix 1 – Contact details  

Appendix 2 – Mandatory conditions  

Appendix 3 – Additional conditions 

 

 

 

 

Foreword 

Page 27



 
 

 

This policy statement is the first one published by Scottish Borders Council. 

The purpose of the policy is to provide guidance for applicants, licence holders and 
members of the public on the licensing system for short-term lets. 

Consultation on the draft policy statement took place during the period from [ ] 2022 to [ ] 
2022. 

A report providing details of the comments received from consultees was considered at the 
meeting of the Planning, Protective Services and Licensing Committee on [ ] 2022. A copy 
of the report is available online at [ ]. 

This policy statement will be reviewed and revised when necessary. 

 

 

 

  

Page 28



 
 

 

1. Background 

1.1.  On 19th January 2022, The Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short-
term Lets) Order 2022 (“the Order”) was approved by the Scottish Parliament. The Order 
came into force on 1st March 2022 and inserts new legislative provisions into the Civic 
Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (“the Act”). 

1.2.  The Order introduces a new mandatory licensing system for short-term lets which local 
authorities are required to establish by 1st October 2022. 

1.3.  Prior to the introduction of the legislation, there was no requirement to licence short-
term lets and, therefore, local authorities did not have the ability to regulate these types 
of premises. 

1.4.  The licensing scheme was brought in by the Scottish Government with the aim to ensure 
short-term lets are safe, address issues faced by neighbours, to facilitate local authorities 
in knowing and understanding what is happening in their area, and handling complaints 
effectively. It also enables local authorities to ensure the people providing short-term lets 
are suitable. The legislation aims to make sure that the economic and tourism benefits 
from short-term lets are balanced with the needs and concerns of local communities. 

 

2. Timescales for applying 

2.1.  After 1st October 2022, new hosts and operators will need to have a licence. This 
means that, if you were not using your premises to provide short-term lets before 1st 
October 2022, you can advertise but not take bookings or receive guests until you have 
obtained a licence. 

2.2.  Existing hosts or operators (those using accommodation to provide short-term lets 
before 1st October 2022) have until 1st April 2023 to apply for a licence. During this 
period you can operate without a licence (by continuing to take bookings and receive 
guests) unless your licence application has been determined and refused. 

2.3.  After 1st April 2023, existing hosts can only continue to operate if they have submitted 
an application for a licence on or before 1st April 2023 that has not yet been determined 
or been granted a short-term let licence. 

 

3.  Definitions 

3.1.  A short-term let is defined in the 2022 Order as the use of residential accommodation 
provided by a host in the course of business to a guest, where all the following criteria 
are met-  

(a) the guest does not use the accommodation as their only or principal home, 

(b) the short-term let is entered into for commercial consideration, 

(c) the guest is not-  

(i) an immediate family member of the host, 

(ii) sharing the accommodation with the host for the principal purpose of 
advancing the guest’s education as part of an arrangement made or 
approved by a school, college, or further or higher educational institution, or 

Page 29



 
 

 

(iii) an owner or part owner of the accommodation, 

(d) the accommodation is not provided for the principal purpose of facilitating the 
provision of work or services by the guest to the host or to another member of the 
host’s household, 

(e) the accommodation is not excluded accommodation, 

(f) the short-term let does not constitute an excluded tenancy. 

Commercial consideration - this includes money and a benefit in kind (such as a 
provision of a service or reciprocal use of accommodation). 

Guest – this means a person who occupies accommodation under a short-term let 

Host – this means a person who is the owner, tenant or person otherwise in control 
over occupation and use of the accommodation 

Immediate family member – a guest is deemed to be an immediate family member 

of the host if they are-  

(a) your partner (spouse, civil partner or someone you live with as if you were married 
to them), 

(b) you or your partner’s parent, grandparent, child, grandchild or sibling, 

(c) the partner of one of your parents, grandparents, children, grandchildren or 
sibling. 

Excluded accommodation – this means accommodation which is, or is part of-  

(a) an aparthotel, 

(b) premises in respect of which a premises licence within the meaning of section 17 
of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 has effect and where the provision of 
accommodation is an activity listed in the operating plan as defined in section 
20(4) of the 2005 Act, 

(c) a hotel which has planning permission granted for use as a hotel, 

(d) a hostel, 

(e) residential accommodation where personal care is provided to residents, 

(f) a hospital or nursing home, 

(g) a residential school, college or training centre, 

(h) secure residential accommodation (including a prison, young offenders 
institution, detention centre, secure training centre, custody centre, short-term 
holding centre, secure hospital, secure local authority accommodation, or 
accommodation used as military barracks), 

(i) a refuge, 

(j) student accommodation, 

(k) accommodation which otherwise requires a licence for use for hire for overnight 
stays, 

(l) accommodation which is provided by the guest, 

Page 30



 
 

 

(m) accommodation which is capable, without modification, of transporting guests to 
another location, 

(n) a bothy, or 

(o) accommodation owned by an employer and provided to an employee in terms of 
a contract of employment or for the better performance of the employee’s duties. 

3.2.  Please note that if you have an HMO licence for your property, you would still need 
a short-term let licence if it is also to be used for short-term lets. This is the case 
whether or not you live at the premises covered by your HMO licence. 

3.3.  Self-catering property in the grounds of a licensed hotel would be excluded. 

It is recommended that people take their own independent legal advice on whether or 
not their accommodation would require a short-term let licence. The Licensing 
Authority cannot provide legal advice on whether or not a premises is excluded from 
requiring a short-term let licence. 

Excluded tenancy – an excluded tenancy means a tenancy which falls within any of 
the following definitions: 

(a) protected tenancy (within the meaning of section 1 of the Rent (Scotland) Act 
1984, 

(b) an assured tenancy (within the meaning of section 12 of the Housing (Scotland) 
1988 Act), 

(c) a short assured tenancy (within the meaning of section 32 of the Housing 
(Scotland) Act 1988), 

(d) a tenancy of a croft (within the meaning of section 3 the Crofters (Scotland Act 
1993), 

(e) a tenancy of a holding situated outwith the crofting counties (within the meaning 
of section 61 of the Crofters (Scotland Act 1993) to which any provisions of the 
Small Landholders (Scotland) Acts 1886 to 1931(8)) applies, 

(f) a Scottish secure tenancy (within the meaning of section 11 of the Housing 
(Scotland) Act 2001), 

(g) a short Scottish secure tenancy (within the meaning of section 34 of the Housing 
(Scotland) Act 2001), 

(h) a 1991 Act tenancy (within the meaning of section 1(4) of the Agricultural Holdings 
(Scotland) Act 2003), 

(i) a limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 93 of the Agricultural 
Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003), 

(j) a modern limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 5A of 
Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003), 

(k) a short limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 4 of the Agricultural 
Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003), 

(l) a tenancy under a lease under which agricultural land is let for the purpose of its 
being used only for grazing or mowing during some specified period of the year 
(as described in section 3 of the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003), 

Page 31

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396#f00008


 
 

 

 

(m) a private residential tenancy (within the meaning of section 1 of the Private 
Housing (Tenancies) (Scotland) Act 2016), 

(n) a student residential tenancy. 

3.4.  There are four types of licences for short-term let accommodation. Any licence 
granted must be for either-  

(a) Secondary letting, 

(b) Home letting, 

(c) Home sharing, or 

(d) Home letting and home sharing. 

3.5.  The different types of licences are defined as follows-  

(a) Secondary letting – this means a short-term let involving the letting of 
property where you do not normally live, 

(b) Home letting - this means using all or part of your home for short-term lets 
whilst you are absent, 

(c)  Home sharing – this means using all or part of your own home for short-
term lets whilst you are there. This includes guest houses or bed-and-
breakfast accommodation within the host’s principal residence. 

3.6.  A separate licence is required for each of your premises. However, a single 
licence may be issued in respect of unconventional accommodation where there 
is more than one separately bookable property on the site. 

3.7.  Dwellinghouse means for these purposes, an independent dwelling (with its own 
front door, kitchen and bathroom) such as a house, flat, cottage etc. 

3.8. You do not need a separate licence for short-term lets within the same 
dwellinghouse. For example, if you are letting out two rooms in your home, that 
would be covered by one licence. 

3.9.  Unconventional accommodation – this means residential accommodation that 
is not defined as a dwelling house and would include residential accommodation 
such as glamping pods and yurts. 

 

4. Application and notification 

4.1.  All applicants must complete an online short-term let licence application form. 
The application should either be submitted online or paper applications should 
ideally be emailed to liquorandlicensing@scotborders.gov.uk or, alternatively, 
posted to, The Licensing Unit, Scottish Borders Council details of which are 
available at Appendix 1. 

4.2.  Applicants must either pay the application fee as part of the online application 
process or if submitting a paper application form by making a payment to Scottish 
Borders Council by contacting [insert once finalised ]. 

4.3.  Under the terms of the Act, all applicants who apply for a short-term let licence 
must display a notice for a period of 21 days beginning with the date on which the 

Page 32



 
 

 

application was submitted to the licensing authority at or near the premises so 
that it can be conveniently read by the public. 

4.4.  The notice shall state that an application has been made for a licence, the main 
facts of the application, that objections and representations in relation to the 
application may be made to the licensing authority and how to make objections 
or representations. A template will be provided to the applicant once an 
application is submitted. 

4.5.  Applicants are required to certify compliance that they have displayed the site 
notice as soon as possible after the 21 days has expired. A template will be 
provided to the applicant once an application is submitted. 

4.6.  A copy of the application shall be sent to Police Scotland and the Scottish Fire 
and Rescue Service by the local authority. A copy will also be sent to: 

 Scottish Borders Council’s Planning Department 

 Scottish Borders Council’s Building Standards service 

 Scottish Borders Council’s Environmental Health service 

4.7. All personal data will be processed in line with the following privacy notices: 

 

5.  Objections and representations 

5.1. The 1982 Act permits any member of the public to submit an objection or 
representation in relation to an application for a short-term let licence. 

5.2. To enable Scottish Borders Council, as licensing authority (“the Council”) to 
entertain an objection or representation, it must be: 

(a) in writing (email is sufficient), 

(b) specify the grounds of the objection or the nature of the representation, 

(c) specify the name and address of the person making it, 

(d) be signed off by them or on their behalf, 

(e) be received by the Council within 28 days from when the notice of 
application is displayed. 

5.3.  Anonymous objections or representations will not be considered. “Anonymous” 
includes objections or representations where the person making the objection or 
representation cannot be contacted using the contact information provided. 

5.4.  Late objections or representations may be considered, entirely at the Council’s 
discretion, if the Council is satisfied that there is sufficient reason as to why it was 
not made in the time required. 

5.5.  The objection should be relevant to the statutory grounds that can be taken into 
consideration when refusing an application. These are set out in the 1982 Act-  

(a) the applicant or anyone else detailed in the application form is not a fit and 
proper person to be the holder of a licence, 

Page 33



 
 

 

(b) the activity would be carried out by a person other than the applicant who, if 
he had made the application himself, would have been refused, 

(c) the premises is not suitable for the conduct of the activity, having regard 
to-  

(i) the location, character or condition of the premises, 

(ii) the nature and extent of the proposed activity, 

(iii) the kind of persons likely to be in the premises, 

(iv) the possibility of undue public nuisance, public order; or public safety, 

(v) where there is other good reason 

5.6.  It should detail clearly the reasons for the objection/representation and why the 
applicant and/or the premises are not suitable. 

5.7.  A copy of the objection or representation will be provided to the applicant and will 
include your name and address. All personal data will be processed in line with the 
following privacy notice: 

6. Determination of application 

6.1. Everybody named on the application form will be subject to the fit and proper test. 
Every application form will require consultation with Police Scotland who will carry 
out background checks. 

6.2. Licensing authorities are responsible for determining whether you are a fit and 
proper person to be the holder of a licence for short-term lets. Consideration will 
be given to a wide range of information including relevant criminal convictions, 
other relevant information provided by Police Scotland, any previous 
disqualifications from being a private landlord, previous revocations of a HMO 
licence and providing false or misleading information in your application form. 

6.3. If there are no objections or adverse representations to a short-term let licence 
application, the application will be determined under delegated powers by the 
Clerk to the Council’s Civic Government Licensing Committee and other duly 
authorised Licensing Officers within the Council’s Licensing Unit. 

6.4. If an objection or adverse representation is submitted in relation to the short-term 
let licence application, the application will be subject to a hearing at a meeting of 
the Council’s Civic Government Licensing Committee. 

6.5. The person submitting the objection or representation will be invited to attend the 
meeting of the Civic Government Licensing Committee and speak to their 
objection/representation. You will be given at least 14 days’ notice of the hearing 
date. 

6.6. The applicant or their representative will also be invited to attend the meeting and 
given the opportunity to state why the application should be granted. 

6.7. The Committee will be able to ask questions of both parties and, thereafter, decide 
whether to grant or refuse the application. The grounds for refusing an application 
are set out at paragraph 5.5. 

Page 34



 
 

 

6.8. Applications will be heard in public unless required to be taken privately on the 
grounds of disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 

 

6.9 Both the applicant and the person(s) making an objection/representation can 
request a statement of reasons for the decision within 21 days of the date of the 
decision. The statement of reasons will be produced by the Clerk to the Civic 
Government Licensing Committee within 10 days of that request. 

6.10. If your application for a licence is refused, you cannot reapply for a licence within 
one year of that decision, unless there has been a material change in your 
circumstances since then. 

7. Right of appeal 

7.1.  The applicant and the person(s) making an objection/representation have a right 
of appeal to the Sheriff Court. 

7.2.  However, they only have this right if they have taken every opportunity to state 
their case to the Committee as has been made available. 

7.3.  The Sheriff can uphold an appeal only if the sheriff considers that the licensing 
authority erred in law, based their determination on any incorrect material fact, 
acted contrary to natural justice or exercised their discretion in an unreasonable 
manner. 

7.4.  Any appeal must be lodged by way of a summary application with the relevant 
Sheriff Clerk’s office within 28 days of the date of the decision appealed against. 

7.5. Parties should seek their own independent legal advice in relation to an appeal. 

8. Licence duration and renewal 

8.1.  The duration of the licence applies from the date on which the licence comes into 
force. This will be specified on the licence together with the expiry date of the 
licence. 

8.2.  When an application is made to renew a licence timeously, the existing licence 
will continue in effect until such time as a decision is made on the renewal 
application. 

8.3.  A licence shall have effect-  

 for a period of 3 years from the date when it comes into force; or 

 for such shorter period as the licensing authority may decide at that time 
when they grant; or 

 for such longer period as the licensing authority may decide at the time 
when they renew a short-term let licence 

8.4.  The Scottish Government’s guidance for licensing authorities on short-term lets has 
made it clear that licensing authorities are encouraged to renew licences for a 
period of 3 years, unless they have good reasons to do otherwise. 

8.5.  Whilst each application will be decided on its own merits, it is not anticipated that 
licences will be renewed for a period longer than three years 

Page 35



 
 

 

 

9. Licence conditions 

9.1.  The Act sets out a number of mandatory licence conditions which apply to all 
short-term let across Scotland. A list of these conditions can be found at 
Appendix 2. 

9.2.  In addition to the mandatory licence conditions which apply to all short-term lets, 
licensing authorities may impose additional conditions. These enable the 
licensing authority to respond to local challenges and concerns relative to specific 
types of short-term letting. 

9.3.  There are a number of additional conditions which will apply to all short-term let 
properties. There also some specific additional conditions which may only apply 
to certain types of short-term let properties or to properties following investigation 
of concerns. A list of the additional licence conditions which may apply to your 
short-term let licence can be found at Appendix 3. 

10. Temporary exemptions 

10.1. The Council is not intending to grant temporary exemptions under any 
circumstances. This position will be reviewed within three years or earlier, as 
appropriate. 

11. Temporary licences 

11.1. A licensing authority can also decide to grant temporary licences. These can be 
applied for online or by way of a paper application. Details for the application 
process are set out in Section 3. Temporary licences may be granted for a 
duration of up to 6 weeks. A temporary licence cannot be renewed. However, if 
a host or operator applies for a full licence during the period of a temporary 
licence, the temporary licence duration will extend until their full licence 
application is determined. 

11.2. The Council is aware that under the 1982 Act, temporary short-term licences 
could be applied for. However, there is a limited consultation process with 
temporary licences in comparison to a full licence. A temporary licence 
application would have no requirement to display a site notice, and no 
opportunity for objections or representations to be received other than from the 
statutory consultees. In addition, under the legislation, the only bodies the 
Licensing Authority would consult with are Police Scotland and Scottish Fire and 
Rescue Service. 

11.3. Given a full consultation would not be undertaken, the Council is not  
proposing to consider any temporary licence applications for short-term let 
licence applications and instead require a full short-term let licence to be applied 
for as detailed at section 4. This would mean that all short-term let licence 
applications would be subject to the full consultation process as detailed in 
Section 4.4. 

 

12. Compliance and enforcement 

12.1. Unlicensed short-term lets 

Page 36



 
 

 

12.1.1. It is a criminal offence to carry on an activity for which a licence is required 
without having a licence and without reasonable excuse.  

12.1.2. The Scottish Government has set out the following timescales for hosts 
and operators. Please note the rules are different depending on 
whether you are a new host/operator or an existing host/operator-  

New hosts/operators 

 From 1st October 2022 you cannot accept bookings until you have 
obtained a short-term let licence. 

 From 1st October 2022, you cannot operate while your short-term 
let application is being determined. 

Existing hosts/operators  

 Existing hosts/operators must apply for a short-term let licence by 1st 

April 2023, at the latest. 

 If you have been trading on or before 30th September 2022, you may 
continue to accept bookings after 1st October 2022 but only if you 
have made a licence application by 1st of April 2023. 

 You can continue to operate for the time it takes for your licence 
application to be finally determined. 

 A provisional licence number will be provided once the application is 
duly made.and the licence application has been vailidated. 

 It will be an offence to offer short-term let accommodation after 
1st July 2024 unless you hold a licence. 

12.1.3. The Council will maintain a public register of short-term let licence 
applications and licences granted. This will allow members of the public to 
check the licensing status of a premises being used as a short-term let. 

12.1.4. Complaints about suspected unlicensed hosts/operators should be 
directed to the Council’s Licensing Unit details of which are available at 
Appendix 1. . 

12.2. Licensed short-term lets 

12.2.1. Hosts and operators must ensure that any advert or listing placed on or 
after they are granted a licence, or a provisional licence number, includes 
their licence number. 

12.2.2. Hosts and operators must ensure that they comply with all the mandatory 
and any additional conditions on their licence. It is a criminal offence to fail 
to comply with a licence condition if a licence holder has not used all due 
diligence to prevent the offence. 

12.2.3. It is also a criminal offence for a licence holder, without reasonable cause, 
to fail to notify the licensing authority of a material change of 
circumstances. 

12.2.4. The Council may undertake premises site visits as part of the application 
process and throughout the duration of the licence to ensure compliance 
with licence conditions. 

Page 37



 
 

 

12.3. Complaints about licensed short-term lets 

12.3.1. In the first instance, guests should raise any concerns about their short-
term let with their host/operator or letting agent/platform. If the issue is 
sufficiently severe, then the Council may become involved. 

12.3.2. A complaint must be relevant to the matters that the Council can take into 
consideration. Frivolous or vexatious complaints will not be considered. 

12.3.3. The Council can consider matters relating to the suitability of the licence 
holder, threats to public safety or public order or whether a condition of the 
licence has been contravened. 

12.3.4. These issues would include a host/operator exceeding the number of 
people staying at the premises, serious disturbance or antisocial behaviour 
or concerns about the maintenance and safety of the premises. These 
complaints can be directed to the Council’s Licensing unit details of which 
are available at Appendix 1.  

12.3.5. Please note that the Council cannot consider complaints in relation to the 
quality of a guest’s stay or specific contractual matters between the guest 
and the host/operator as this is outside the scope of the licensing scheme. 

12.3.6. Complaints will aim to be acknowledged within 5 working days. A full 
response advising you of the outcome may take some time if the complaint 
requires further investigation. The complaint may also need to be directed 
to other departments within the Council or other services such as Police 
Scotland or Scottish Fire and Rescue Service for input. Complainants will 
be kept up to date with progress if there is a delay in a full response being 
provided. 

12.3.7. Premises site visits may be undertaken by the Council as part of an 
investigation into a complaint. 

12.4. Enforcement 

12.4.1. It is possible that some complaints may require enforcement action from 
the Council. 

12.4.2. The Act provides for several options for enforcement action if justified. This 
includes additional licence conditions being attached, enforcement notices 
or variation, suspension or revocation of the licence or in more serious 
circumstance pursuing a prosecution. 

12.4.3. The Council recognises the importance of having compliance issues 
monitored in order to ensure licensed Short-term lets are complying with 
licence standards and not causing an unnecessary nuisance to the 
community, nearby residents or neighbours. As such it will carry out a risk-
based approach to enforcement, using a range of escalating informal 
measures, prior to an Enforcement Notice being issued and subsequently a 
complaint being made to the Committee in relation to the STL licence. 

12.4.4. An enforcement notice will set out the matters constituting a breach or 
likely breach, the action required to rectify or prevent the breach and the 
date by which the action must be taken. 

Page 38



 
 

 

12.4.5. If the matter is not addressed satisfactorily by the licence holder, the 
Council may then consider a variation, suspension or revocation of the 
licence. 

12.4.6. You will not be charged a fee for a routine visit. However, you will be 
charged if a follow up visit is necessary because you have breached one 
of your licence conditions 

13. Variation of a licence 

13.1. A licensing authority may, at any time, whether or not upon an application made 
to them by the holder of the licence, vary the terms on any grounds they think 
fit. 

13.2. A variation application cannot, however, be used to substitute a new holder of 
the licence for the existing one i.e. effectively to transfer a licence. 

 

14. Suspension or revocation of a licence 

14.1. A licensing authority may, whether upon a complaint made to them or not, 
suspend or revoke a licence. 

14.2. A licensing authority may order the suspension or revocation of a licence if in 
their opinion-  

 the holder of the licence is no longer a fit and proper person to hold the 
licence 

 the licence holder is managing the property on behalf of someone who 
would have been refused the grant or renewal of the licence 

 the short-term let is causing or is likely to cause undue public nuisance or 
a threat to public order or public safety; or 

 a condition of the licence has been contravened 

14.3. The period of suspension can be the unexpired portion of the duration of the 
licence, or such shorter period as the licensing authority may fix. The effect of 
the suspension shall be that the licence shall cease to have effect during the 
period of suspension. 

15. Third party accreditation 

15.1. The Council will consider third party evidence, accreditation or certification from 

certain approved bodies provided they demonstrate compliance with the 
mandatory and any additional conditions of a licence.  

16. Planning permission 

16.1. There is a separate legislative process from licensing which allows the Council, 
as planning authority, to establish short-term let control areas. 

16.2. The purpose of control areas is to help planning authorities manage high 
concentrations of secondary letting (where it affects the availability of residential 
housing or the character of a neighbourhood) and to restrict or prevent short-
term lets in places or types of buildings where it is not appropriate. 

Page 39



 
 

 

16.3. Outside of a control area, it is for the planning authority to consider whether any 
change of use of a dwelling house is material and, therefore, requires 
planning permission. This is determined on a case by case basis. 

16.4. Within a control area designated by a planning authority, such a change of use 
will always require planning permission. The host or operator must make an 
application for planning permission or already have planning permission before 
they apply for a licence. 

16.5. It is a mandatory condition of the licence that a host or operator has planning 
permission or has made an application for planning permission where their 
premises is in a designated control area, they are using it for secondary letting 
and it is a dwelling house. 

16.6. The Council does not propose to designate any Short-term Control areas 
meantime but this will be reviewed on a regular basis. 

16.7. Hosts and operators must comply with both planning and licensing law. 

16.8. A host or operator who then subsequently obtains planning permission or a 
certificate of lawfulness of use or development can resubmit their licensing 
application provided the host or operator submits the licence application within 28 
days of obtaining planning permission or a certificate. 

16.9. Before 1st April 2023, the Council, as licensing authority, cannot determine a 
licence application on the basis that it breaches planning control unless they have 
given existing hosts a chance to submit an application for planning permission or 
for a certificate of lawful use or development. However, the Council, as licensing 
authority, can determine a licensing application before this date where planning 
permission or a certificate of lawful use or development has already been refused. 

16.10.The applicant has 3 months to submit a planning application. If the applicant 
does not do so within 3 months, the licence application can be determined for 
these purposes and the applicant must cease providing short-term lets. 

16.11.Please note that planning authorities could designate control areas after a 
premises has already obtained a short-term let licence. Licence holders would be 
given a reasonable opportunity to comply with the mandatory condition by 
submitting a planning application as soon as possible after the control area is 
designated. If planning permission is refused, this may result in the licence being 
refused, varied or revoked as appropriate. 

16.12.Hosts and operators are, therefore, encouraged to engage with the Council’s 
planning department prior to submitting a licence application to confirm whether 
they require planning permission or a certificate of lawful use of development. 

 

 

Page 40



 
 

 

 

 

17. Fees 

17.1. Licensing authorities are required to charge fees in respect of processing  and 
determining, the consideration of applications, the issue of duplicate licences 
and other matters. They must ensure that the fees are sufficient to cover their 
administrative expenses and are reviewed periodically. 

17.2. Licensing fees are non-refundable. Whether or not a licensing application is 
granted, the Council incurs significant costs in processing the application. 

17.3. The Council has considered the following criteria in the process of determining 
the fees: 

 The size of the premises 

 The number of rooms at the premises 

 The number of guests who can reside at the premises 

 The type of short-term let 

Application and renewal – full licence 

Guest capacity (people) Home sharing and home letting Secondary letting 

5 or more tbc tbc 

4 or less tbc tbc 

   
 

Other types of application Fee 

Temporary licence application tbc 

[Temporary exemption application] tbc 

Variation of licence / change in circumstances tbc 

Duplicate licence tbc 
 

Enforcement costs Fee 

Inspection of a premises where concern is flagged at the 
application process by a consultee 

tbc 

Visit to premises where the visit is necessary due to a failure to comply 
with licence conditions or a complaint relating to the premises which is 
not frivolous or vexatious 

tbc 

Inspection of a premises following a complaint where it is found 
that there are compliance issues (whether or not the subject of a 
complaint) 

tbc 

 

**Where a fee is charged for such a visit, a report must be provided to the host or 
operator within 28 days of the inspection. Otherwise, the fee must be refunded to 
the licence holder*** 

Page 41



 
 

 

Appendix 1 – Contact details 

Licensing Unit, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St.Boswells, TD6 0SA 

Telephone – 01835 826662  
Email –liquorandlicensing@scotborders.gov.uk 

 

  

Page 42



 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 2 – Mandatory licence conditions 

Agents 

1.  Only those named as a holder of the licence can carry out the day to day management 
of the short-term let of the premises. 

Type of licence 

2.  The holder of the licence may only offer the type of short-term let for which the licence 
has been granted. 

Fire safety 

3.  The holder of the licence must ensure the premises has satisfactory equipment 
installed for detecting, and for giving warning of— 

(a) fire or suspected fire, and 

(b) the presence of carbon monoxide in a concentration that is hazardous to health. 

4.  The holder of the licence must keep records showing that all upholstered furnishings 
and mattresses within the parts of the premises which are for guest use, or to which 
the guests are otherwise permitted to have access, comply with the Furniture and 
Furnishings (Fire Safety) Regulations 1988. 

Gas safety 

5.  Where the premises has a gas supply— 

(a) the holder of the licence must arrange for an annual gas safety inspection of all gas 
pipes, flues and appliances in the premises, 

(b) if, after an annual inspection, any appliance does not meet the required safety 
standard, the holder of the licence must not allow a short-term let of the premises until 
the works necessary to bring the appliance to the required safety standard have been 
carried out. 

Electrical safety 

6.  Where there are electrical fittings or items within the parts of the premises which are 
for guest use, or to which the guests are permitted to have access, the holder of the 
licence must— 

(a) ensure that any electrical fittings and items are in— 

(i) a reasonable state of repair, and 

(ii) proper and safe working order, 

(b) arrange for an electrical safety inspection to be carried out by a competent person at 
least every five years or more frequently if directed by the competent person, 

(c) ensure that, following an electrical safety inspection, the competent person 
produces an Electrical Installation Condition Report on any fixed installations, 

(d) arrange for a competent person to— 

Page 43



 
 

 

(i) produce a Portable Appliance Testing Report on moveable appliances to which 
a guest has access, and 

(ii) date label and sign all moveable appliances which have been inspected. 

7. In determining who is competent, the holder of the licence must have regard to 
guidance issued by the Scottish Ministers under section 19B(4) of the Housing 
(Scotland) Act 2006(2). 

Water safety: private water supplies 

8. Where the premises are served by a private water supply, the licence holder must 
comply with the requirements on the owners of private dwellings set out in the Water 
Intended for Human Consumption (Private Supplies) (Scotland) Regulations 2017 

Water safety: legionella 

9. The holder of the licence must assess the risk from exposure to legionella within the 
premises, whether or not the premises are served by a private water supply. 

Safety & repair standards 

10. (1)  The holder of the licence must take all reasonable steps to ensure the premises 
are safe for residential use. 

(2)  Where the premises are subject to the requirements of Chapter 4 of Part 1 of the 
Housing (Scotland) Act 2006, the holder of the licence must ensure that the 
premises meet the repairing standard. 

Maximum Occupancy 

11.  The licence holder must ensure that the number of guests residing on the premises 
does not exceed the number specified in the licence. 

Information to be displayed 

12. The holder of the licence must make the following information available within the 
premises in a place where it is accessible to all guests— 

(a)  a certified copy of the licence and the licence conditions, (b)fire, gas and electrical 
safety information, 

(c) details of how to summon the assistance of emergency services, 

(d) a copy of the gas safety report, 

(e) a copy of the Electrical Installation Condition Report, and 

(f) a copy of the Portable Appliance Testing Report.  

Planning Permission 

13.  Where the premises is in a short-term let control area for the purposes of section 26B 
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (“the 1997 Act”), the holder of 
the licence must, where the use of the premises for a short-term let requires planning 
permission under the 1997 Act, ensure that either— 

(a) an application has been made for planning permission under the 1997 Act and 
has not yet been determined, or 

(b) planning permission under the 1997 Act is in force. 

Page 44

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/schedule/3#f00022


 
 

 

Listings 

14. (1)  The holder of the licence must ensure that any listing or advert (whether electronic 
or otherwise) for the short-term let of the premises includes— 

(a) the licence number, and 

(b) a valid Energy Performance Certificate rating if an Energy Performance 
Certificate is required for the premises, in accordance with the Energy 
Performance of Buildings (Scotland) Regulations 2008 

(2)  The holder of the licence must ensure that any listing or advert (whether 
electronic or otherwise) for the short-term let of the premises is consistent 
with the terms of the short-term let licence. 

Insurance 

15.  The holder of the licence must ensure that there is in place for the premises— 

(a) valid buildings insurance for the duration of the licence, and 

(b) valid public liability insurance for the duration of each short-term let agreement.  

Payment of fees 

16.  The holder of the licence must pay any fees due to the licensing authority in respect of 
the licence on demand. 

False or misleading information 

17.  The holder of the licence must not provide any false or misleading information to the 
licensing authority. 

Interpretation 

18.  In this schedule— 

“Electrical Installation Condition Report” means a report containing the following 
information— 

(a) the date on which the inspection was carried out, 

(b) the address of the premises inspected, 

(c) the name, address and relevant qualifications of the person who carried out the 
inspection, 

(d) a description, and the location, of each installation, fixture, fitting and appliance 
inspected, 

(e) any defect identified, 

(f) any action taken to remedy a defect, 

“Energy Performance Certificate” means a certificate which complies with regulation 6 
of the Energy Performance of Buildings (Scotland) Regulations 2008, 

“Gas safety report” means a report containing the following information— 

(a) the date on which the appliance or flue was checked, 

(b) the address of the premises at which the appliance or flue is installed, 

Page 45



 
 

 

(c) a description of and the location of each appliance or flue checked, 

(d)  any safety defect identified, 

(e)  any remedial action taken, 

(f)  confirmation that the check undertaken complies with the requirements of an 
examination of— 

(i) the effectiveness of any flue, 

(iii) the supply of combustion air, 

(iv) subject to head (iv), its operating pressure or heat input or, where necessary, 
both, 

(v) if it is not reasonably practicable to examine its operating pressure or heat input 
(or, where necessary, both), its combustion performance, 

(vi) its operation so as to ensure its safe functioning, 

(g)  the name and signature of the individual carrying out the check, and 

(h)  the registration number with which that individual, or that individual’s employer, is 
registered with a body approved by the Health and Safety Executive for the purposes 
of regulation 3(3) of the Gas Safety (Installation and Use) Regulations 1998, 

 

 

  

Page 46



 
 

 

Appendix 3 – Additional licence conditions 

Short-term Lets: Proposed Additional Conditions 

Introduction 

Scottish Borders Council considers that additional conditions should be applied to short-
term let licences in its area. These derive from (a) the Part 2 Guidance for licensing 
authorities and (b) issues relating to guest safety which the Council has identified in its 
area and for which it considers additional licence conditions are necessary and 
appropriate. 

The “Part 2” additional conditions, are based closely upon the examples provided by the 
Scottish Government. These conditions would be generally-applicable to all licences, 
although some, for instance those relating to impact noise are not necessary for 
detached premises with no party structures. 

The guest safety conditions are intended for specific premises where certain facilities and 
amenities are provided for the use of guests (this would require a declaration on the 
application form). Alternatively, the conditions could be generally-applied with a 
conditional clause; the draft guest safety conditions are in the latter form. 

Additional conditions based on Part 2 Guidance 

Antisocial behaviour 

1. The licence holder must take reasonable steps to manage the premises in such a 
way as to seek to prevent and deal effectively with any antisocial behaviour by guests 
to anyone else in the short-term let and in the locality of the short-term let. 

2. The licence holder must take reasonable steps to: 

 Ensure that no disturbance or nuisance arises within or from the premises, for 
example by explaining the house rules to the guests; 

 Deal effectively with any disturbance or nuisance arising within or from the 
premises, as soon as reasonably practicable after the licence holder is made 
aware of it; and 

 Ensure that any vehicles belonging to guests are parked lawfully, for example 
explaining where any designated parking spaces are to be found and 
highlighting any local rules. 

Privacy and security 

1. The licence holder must manage the premises in such a way as to respect and 
protect the privacy and security of neighbours. 

2. The licence holder must ensure: 

 Guests know and understand any particular rules applying to shared areas and 
entrances; 

Page 47



 
 

 

 Guests understand that shared doors should be properly and securely closed 
after use; and 

 The provision of access codes or keys to guests cannot be used by guests to gain 
access to shared areas after they have finally departed. 

Noise control in flatted premises 

1. Where the premises are a flat above another dwellinghouse, the licence holder 
must: 

 Fit and maintain carpets(with appropriate underlay) to the floors of bedrooms, 
living room and any hallway. 

 Take reasonable steps to ensure that guests do not first arrive or finally depart 
from the property between the hours of 2300 and 0700. The licence holder must 
advise guests of this condition as part of their booking terms and conditions. 

2. Note that “reasonable steps” allows for unavoidable circumstances, such as 
significantly-delayed transport. 

3. The licence holder must take reasonable step to ensure that guests do not play 
amplified music within the garden or external areas after [23:00 hours] where it would 
impact neighbouring residents. 

Littering and waste disposal 

1. The licence holder must provide adequate information on, and the facilities for, the 
storage, recycling and disposal of waste. 

2. The licence holder shall be responsible for advising residents of the refuse collection 
day and for making arrangements for the presentation of bins for collection at the 
appropriate time and day. 

3 The licence holder must advice guests of: 

 Their responsibilities; 

 The use of the bins etc. provided for the premises; and 

 The location of the nearest recycling area or recycling point. 

4. The licence holder must: 

 Clearly label bins as belonging to the premises; 

 Ensure that guests manage their waste in compliance with (2), including when 
they depart; and 

 Maintain the bins storage area and the exterior of the premises in a clean 
and tidy condition. 

Damage to property 

The licence holder shall not affix a key box, or any other device to facilitate guest entry 
to the premises, to any public or jointly-owned private structure or infrastructure without 
the prior written permission of the relevant authority or owner(s). The licence holder must 
be able to produce the written permission to the licensing authority on demand. 

Additional Conditions for Guest Safety 

Page 48



 
 

 

Legionella risk assessment – spa pools/hot tubs 

1. Where a spa pool, including any electric hot tub or wood-fired hot tub, is provided for 
the use of guests, the licence holder must install, maintain and operate it so it can be 
safely operated and used by guests. 

2. The licence holder shall ensure: 

 That any such spa pool is installed and maintained in accordance with the 
guidance in HSE publication HSG282 Control of legionella and other infectious 
agents in spa-pool systems. 

 That there is a risk assessment and written scheme of control for Legionella in 
respect of any such spa pool. 

 That the risk assessment and written scheme of control are lodged with any 
application for a licence and are to the satisfaction of the licensing authority. 

 That, prior to any spa pool being brought into use for the first time during the 
period of the licence, at least 28 days’ notice shall be given to the licensing 
authority and the risk assessment and written scheme of control shall be 
submitted at the time of such notice. 

3. The licence holder shall provide guests with information on the safe use of the spa 
pool in accordance with the written scheme of control. 

4. The licence holder shall not provide or install any inflatable hot tub for the use of 
guests without the prior written approval of the licensing authority. Note that the 
licensing authority will not give approval in respect of inflatable hot tubs not intended 
for commercial use and which cannot conform to the requirements of HSG282. 

Guest safety – swimming pools and ponds 

1. Where a swimming pool or swimming pond is installed and provided for the use of 
guests, the licence holder must take reasonable measures to ensure water quality and 
bather safety. 

2. The licence holder shall ensure: 

 In the case of swimming pools, that a pool safety operating plan is prepared and 
lodged with any application for a licence and is to the satisfaction of the 
licensing authority. The licence holder shall have regard to the guidance in HSE 
publication HSG179 Health and safety in swimming pools. 

 In the case of swimming pools and swimming ponds, that a bather safety plan is 
prepared and lodged with any application for a licence and is to the satisfaction 
of the licensing authority. The bather safety plan shall include measures to 
minimise the risk of bathers getting into difficulty, to facilitate the rescue of 
bathers in difficulty and to call for the assistance of emergency services where 
necessary. 

 That, prior to any swimming pool or pond being brought into use for the first time 
during the period of the licence, at least 28 days’ notice shall be given to the 
licensing authority and the pool safety operating plan and bather safety plan 
shall be submitted at the time of such notice. 

3. In this condition, “swimming pond” means an outdoor body of untreated water in 
natural ground which has been excavated or modified to provide a facility for 

Page 49



 
 

 

swimming. It does not include natural watercourses, fresh-water lochs or coastal 
waters. 

4. This condition does not apply to swimming pools which are staffed and operated with 
continuous poolside supervision by trained lifeguards. 

Risk of Carbon monoxide – barbecue huts 

1. Where a barbecue hut is installed and provided for the use of guests, the licence 
holder must take reasonable steps to ensure that the risk from Carbon monoxide is 
minimised. 

2. The licence holder shall: 

 Install, maintain and operate the barbecue hut only in accordance with the 
manufacturer’s instructions. 

 Install and maintain in proper working condition a Carbon monoxide monitor and 
alarm within the barbecue hut. 

 Provide guests with instructions on the safe use of the barbecue hut, the 
symptoms of Carbon monoxide poisoning and the actions to be taken in an 
emergency. 

 Not permit the use of the barbecue hut by persons under the age of 18 except 
in the presence of a person over the age of 18. 

 Not permit the use of a barbecue hut as sleeping accommodation.  

Guest safety – provision and use of watercraft 

1. Where any watercraft are provided for the use of guests, the licence holder must take 
reasonable measures to ensure the suitability and safety of the watercraft and the 
safety of persons using them. 

2. The licence holder shall ensure: 

 That any watercraft provided are suitable for the waters upon which they are 
intended to be used. 

 That any watercraft are operated and maintained in accordance with the 
manufacturer’s instructions. 

 That personal flotation devices are provided which are suitable for the use 
intended and the user, and have regard to the categorisation of any inland 
waters or standards issued by the Maritime and Coastguard Agency. 

 That personal flotation devices are inspected and maintained in accordance 
with the manufacturer’s instructions. 

 That guests are provided with proportionate safety information about the use of 
watercraft, including the intended areas of use, local hazards, adverse weather 
conditions, actions to take in an emergency, and the means of contacting the 
emergency services. 

3. In this condition, “watercraft” means any boat, canoe, kayak, stand-up paddleboard, 
raft, or similar vessel capable of carrying passengers or being ridden upon, and 
equipped with sails, or an engine, or capable of being directed or steered using oars 
or paddles. 

Page 50



 
 

 

4. In complying with this condition, the licence holder shall have regard to advice and 
guidance issued by authoritative bodies including, where appropriate, MCA, RoSPA 
and the Scottish Canoe Association. 

Guest safety – provision of bicycles 

1. Where bicycles are provided for the use of guests, the licence holder must take all 
reasonable steps to ensure the safety of persons using them. 

2. The licence holder shall ensure: 

 That any bicycles provided are suitable for the use intended and for the user. 

 That, where cycle helmets are provided, they are suitable for the use intended 
and the user. 

 That there is a programme of inspection and maintenance in place to ensure 
that bicycles and cycle helmets are only made available to guests when they 
are in a safe condition. 

3. In complying with this condition, the licence holder shall have regard to the Cycle 
Hire Guidelines of the Association of Cycle Traders. 

Guest safety – outdoor play equipment 

1. Where any outdoor play equipment is provided for the use of guests, the licence 
holder must take all reasonable steps to ensure the safety of persons using the play 
equipment. 

2. The licence holder shall ensure: 

 That only equipment which is suitable for the use intended shall be installed and 
provided for the use of guests. 

 That play equipment is installed and maintained in accordance with the 
manufacturer’s instructions. 

 That play equipment is subject to an inspection and checking regime in 
accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions. 

 That rules are in place and communicated to guests to ensure the safe use of 
play equipment and to prevent its abuse. 

3. In complying with this condition, the licence holder shall have regard to the RoSPA 
Code of good practice for play areas and the RoSPA guidance on the safe use of 
garden trampolines. 

4. The provision for the use of guests of inflatable play equipment which is intended for 
bouncing or climbing on is prohibited. This prohibition does not apply to inflatable 
play equipment which, at all times when it is use, is directly supervised by the 
licence-holder or their agent, or an employee of the licence-holder or their agent. 

 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	Item 5(ii) - 15 June - 19 July 2022
	Item 5(iii) - 20 July 2022 - 17 August 2022

	6 Licensing of Short Term Lets
	10 Minute

